

Gibson, Deborah

From: Gibson, Deborah
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 11:13 AM
To: 'Hensley, Harriet'; Wigle, Victoria
Subject: RE: February status conference

Harriet & Victoria,

Yes at this time he is available that week. He does have early morning meetings on Monday and Friday (2/4 & 8), otherwise Tuesday through Thursday (2/5-7) is clear. I'll tentatively hold that week to give you some time to schedule a status conference in Jerome.

Debbie

From: Hensley, Harriet [<mailto:harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Gibson, Deborah
Cc: Wigle, Victoria
Subject: February status conference

In the event the Director decides to delay the status conference, would he be available the week of February 4-8? Please let Victoria know when he is available, and she will contact the parties to confirm that they are available.

Harriet A. Hensley
Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
(208) 334-4543
fax (208) 854-8072
harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov

Gibson, Deborah

From: Hensley, Harriet [harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Gibson, Deborah
Cc: Wigle, Victoria
Subject: February status conference

In the event the Director decides to delay the status conference, would he be available the week of February 4-8?
Please let Victoria know when he is available, and she will contact the parties to confirm that they are available.

Harriet A. Hensley
Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
(208) 334-4543
fax (208) 854-8072
harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov

Gibson, Deborah

From: Hensley, Harriet [harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 10:10 AM
To: Gibson, Deborah
Subject: Status conference 01-17131 et al

We held a second meeting with parties and stakeholders in Twin yesterday. I advised the parties that at the status conference the Board would be requesting a Jan 15 deadline to file any amended applications and/or advise the Director of the Board's intent to move forward with applications as they stand. Several of the parties asked that I file a motion to delay the status conference until the amended applications were filed. They don't feel a status conference will be useful or a good use of their time until they see the amended applications. At their request, I will be filing a motion next week. Just thought I would give you a heads up.

Harriet A. Hensley
Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
(208) 334-4543
fax (208) 854-8072
harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov